



CLARK COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF AVIATION

November 01, 2025

Dear Clark County General Aviation Stakeholder:

The Clark County Board of Commissioners approved an ordinance on October 07, 2025, amending Title 20 of the Clark County Code, Chapter 20.10, Section 20.10.013, to revise the schedule of rentals, fees, and charges at the general aviation airports owned and operated by the Clark County Department of Aviation. These airports include Henderson Executive, North Las Vegas, Jean Sport Aviation Center, and Overton-Perkins Field. These changes will be effective January 01, 2026. A copy of the approved ordinance can be found on the Henderson Executive Airport website, Tenant Support tab (Public Notices): [www.hnd.aero/Tenantsupport](http://www.hnd.aero/Tenantsupport).

The fees are based on the footprint (length x width) of the aircraft. Below is a pricing list for easy overview.

| Based Customers               |                     |              |              |
|-------------------------------|---------------------|--------------|--------------|
| Aircraft Parking Categories   | Aircraft by Sq. Ft. | Current Rate | Updated Rate |
| Uncovered apron Rentals       | < 1,250SF           | \$ 45.00     | \$ 49.50     |
| Uncovered apron Rentals       | > 1,250SF < 3,500SF | \$ 55.00     | \$ 60.50     |
| Uncovered apron Rentals       | > 3,500SF < 6,000SF | \$ 250.00    | \$ 275.00    |
| Uncovered apron Rentals (new) | > 6,000SF < 9,000SF | \$ -         | \$ 1,000.00  |
| Uncovered apron Rentals (new) | > 9,000SF           | \$ -         | \$ 2,000.00  |
| Based Shade Hangar            | < 1,250SF           | \$ 100.00    | \$ 110.00    |
| Based Shade Hangar            | > 1,250SF < 2,000SF | \$ 110.00    | \$ 121.00    |

To qualify for these rates, tenants must maintain an approved, signed agreement with the Clark County Department of Aviation.

We are dedicated to delivering exceptional customer service and maintaining our general aviation airports to the highest standards. Adjustments to rates and fees, complemented by ongoing cost management initiatives, are vital to ensuring our continued ability to meet these commitments.

Thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Ben Czyzewski,  
Managing Director – General Aviation

Cc: James Chrisley, Director, Aviation  
Bryant Holt, Senior Director, Aviation